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Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Heather D. Borman [HDBorman@scif.com)
Sent:  Friday, October 24, 2008 5:10 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: NIOSH Skin Notations

More comments of the Draft Document (D26) - Current Intelligence Bulletin (CIB):

A Strategy for Assigning the New NIOSH Skin Notations for Chemicals

Appendix E

Page 65 & 66

Chemical Identification (ChemID): Redundant websites
20 E.1.1.1 Electronic databases

21  The following databases are searched:

L

23 Chemical |dentification (ChemlID) ) 7
1 (http://toxnet.nim.nih.gov/cgi-bin/sis/htmigen?CHEM)

rJ

Ends up in the same place on the web as page 66:

2 Toxicology Information Online (TOXLINE) database from the U.S. National
43 Library of Medicine’s TOXNET (http://toxnet.nim.nih.gov/cgi-
44 bin/sis/htmlgen?TOXLINE)
45

This information is distributed solely for the purpose of pre-dissemination peer review under 86
apphcable information quahty guidelines It has not been formally disseminated by the

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health It does not represent and should not be
construed to represent any agency determination or policy.

Page 67 The following link is dead

5 Web of Science
6 (http://publishorperish.nih.gov/)
New link:

http://thomsonreuters.com/products_services/scientific/Web_of_Science
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